
EV1246           CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

Pontarelli, Susan 

From: Alexander, Gina 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 24, 2016 8:19 PM 
Pontarelli, Susan 

Subject: FW: PHASE II OF PRISONER PROPERTY - COOK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE INTAKE 

Hey Sue, hope all is well. Today is my first day back from vacation and I'm going through emails. I read your email asking 
about the list of prisoner property allowed per the CCSP. This is the most current copy I have in my emails. I'm not sure if 
it is what you looking for but I hope it helps. 

From: Pratt, Pandora 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 1:28 PM 
To: Police All 
Subject: FW: PHASE II OF PRISONER PROPERTY - COOK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE INTAKE 

As mentioned in the roll calls; we will continue to use our current prisoner property receipt fonn and indicate 
what items were inventoried. 

Thank you. 

Pandora 

Pandora Pratt 
Service Desk Officer 
Evanston Police Department 
1454 Elmwood 
Evanston, IL 60201 
847-866-5000 
ppratt@cityofevanston.org 

From: Pratt, Pandora 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:53 PM 
To: Wiedlin, Barbara; Police Supervisors; Service Desk Officers 
Cc: Pontarelli, Susan 
Subject: PHASE II OF PRISONER PROPERTY - COOK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE INTAKE 

We, the Service Desk, received notification this morning from Chief Sbarboro (District 2 Court House) that Phase II of 
prisoner property is now in effect, effective immediately. The amount of property each prisoner will be allowed to take 
with them to court has been drastically reduced. The only items now being accepted are listed below: 

• US currency 
• US government issued identification 
• Plain wedding band (no engraving or stones) 
• Keys 
• Outer garment 
• Prescription medication 
• Prescription eyeglasses 
• Legal documents (soft cover only) 
• Shoelaces 
• Bible or Koran (soft cover only) 
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